



WOODRIDGE
SCHOOL DISTRICT 68

memo

To: The Board of Education and Dr. Patrick Broncato, Superintendent
From: Curt Saindon, Assistant Superintendent for Business Services/CSBO
Josh Halverson, Director of Technology Services
Date: October 24, 2025
Subject: Superintendent's Report – Solar Phase I Recap and Phase II Update

Attached is a presentation from Performance Services, Inc. (PSI) summarizing Year 1 results from the first phase of our solar array installations at Siple, Willow Creek, Murphy and Jefferson, as well as an update on phase II installations that are ongoing as we speak and what we expect to generate in electricity and save in dollars from these installations at Edgewood, Goodrich and Meadowview. Brian Ondyak from PSI will review this information and be available to answer any questions you might have.